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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2) 

RFQ NUMBER:  500-5463 

LAUNDRY NET BAGS 

Issue Date: April 18, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MAY 3, 2016. 
QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Bryan Hernandez, 
phone (559) 600-7117 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 500-5463 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFQ 500-5463 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: BH:HM ORG/Requisition: 31114000 / 3111606367 
 

 

Original RFQ and Amendment 1 can be found on the following website: 
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https://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bids/BidDocuments.aspx?bidID=3453 

Change: The closing bid date has been changed to Tuesday, May 3, 2016. 

1. Question: Regarding RFQ number 500-5463 Item 1. Can you please explain the type of 
closure you are requesting on the laundry bag? For example Tie closure, Velcro closure, no 
closure, ETC. the other three items say Velcro closure but this has no indication. 

Answer: I would like a 30 X 40 open top white laundry bag. We require no closure at all 
because the inmates will use the closures for contraband. We use zip ties to close the 
bags. 

2. Question: What was the previous/recent contract price and date? 

Answer: Item #1 of the current quotation was not bid out on previously; therefore I do not 
have a contract price for Item #1. 

Laundry Nets, 18”x24” Bag-VS1824WT DZ $24.90 

Laundry Nets, 24”x36” Bag-VS2436WT DZ $29.90 

Laundry Nets, 30”x40” Bag-ST3040WT DZ $39.90 

3. Question: How many orders were made per year? Approx. quantity per order? 

Answer: For item #1, an estimated 500 Dozen of annual usage.  For items #2, #3, and #4, 
there was an estimated 60 dozen of annual usage.  The quantity per order varied. As stated 
on page 7 of the RFQ under Quantities:, the County guarantees no minimum amount. The 
County reserves the right to increase or decrease quantities. 

4. Question: Who was the vendor? 

Answer: The current vendor is Charm-Tex 

5. Question: What is the desired delivery? 

Answer: Under the General Conditions of the RFQ on Page 1A under BID 
PREPARATION, it states F.O.B Point shall be destination or freight charges must be 
stated. 

6. Question: Is this a one-time shipment? 

Answer: No, there will be multiple orders placed at various times. 

7. Question: How many years is this contract for? 

Answer: Please refer to Page 7 of the RFQ for contract term and renewal. 

8. Question: Can you email a picture front and back of Laundry Net Bag? 

Answer:  We do not have pictures of the Laundry Net Bags. 

9. Question:  Does this item have a draw string? 

Answer: Item #1 has no closure.  For Items #2, #3, and #4 are asking for Velcro Closures. 
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10. Question: What is the color? 

Answer: The color is white. 

11. Question: We currently are producing 24x36 and I would like to know regarding your 
sample request, can we send you what we are currently producing and on the identification 
regarding the size we indicate "Will adjust accordingly"? Prior to us making any shipments 
to you we will resend production shipping samples for your approval. 

Answer: Yes, this will be acceptable.  But, if the sizes are available  


